
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 
      November,  2017 

 
            BOD     TSS    
 
Faulkner Lake   3.6 mg/L (30 Max.)    2.0 mg/L (30 Max.) 
   
Five Mile    27.2 mg/L (30 Max.)    20.0 mg/L (90 Max.) 
 
White Oak    19.3 mg/L (30 Max.)    20.3 mg/L (90 max.) 
 
Maumelle    18.9 mg/L (30Max.)    14.5 mg/L (30 Max.) 
 
 

 
Shannon Wayson 
Chemist   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2
Repairs 64 81 98 0 77 57 54 160 227 147 164 1,129

# of MH's Grouted 30 68 47 47 7 36 47 93 9 152 158 694
#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 6.0 0.0 0 37.0 90.5 26.5 57.0 50.0 6.0 25.5 299
# of Bags of Grout 6 5 10 0 20 25 6 13 27 41 19 172

POWER DRIVE:
# of Ft  Cleaned 6,756 15,882 6,735 7,783 4,863 3,701 10,413 11,751 8,876 9,051 7,859 93,670

PWR RODDER #1:
# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
REPAIR #1:

Repairs 5 8 15 10 9 4 4 8 11 3 6 83
New Manholes 1 0 0 0 1 2 3 2 0 1 1 11

New Lines 1 0 0 0 1 1 2 1 0 1 1 8
Disconnects 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Taps 0 0 2 1 0 1 1 2 2 1 0 10
Miscellaneous 2 4 9 6 3 0 5 2 8 0 3 42
REPAIR #2:

Repairs 17 15 11 14 8 8 10 13 13 11 8 128
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2

Taps 1 0 0 1 2 0 3 1 0 0 0 8
Miscellaneous 8 4 3 10 3 9 5 10 1 0 1 54

REPAIR  #3:
Repairs 9 11 11 12 7 4 8 4 2 7 3 78

New Manholes 1 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 1 3 4 12
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 3

Disconnects 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Taps 0 2 2 0 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 7

Miscellaneous 0 17 8 7 5 4 3 1 1 1 0 47
REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 4 7 9 3 13 4 5 6 5 6 4 66
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Disconnects 25 15 10 10 13 13 10 14 24 24 10 168

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Miscellaneous 1 1 9 3 7 15 4 6 2 4 2 54
TROUBLE: 0
# of Ft Cleaned 1,801 815 572 511 773 574 0 130 80 107 1,222 6,585

Stop-Ups 50 40 47 31 39 7 22 25 32 31 39 363
Private Lines 33 31 33 21 30 23 17 21 21 20 26 276

Cave-Ins 6 1 3 7 11 1 2 0 4 1 4 40
Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 39 43 48 46 53 52 61 72 45 58 44 561

Total  Calls 97 83 99 81 103 83 84 96 81 89 87 983
VACCON  #1:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 37,222 36,816 40,641 37,587 36,029 32,035 35,929 44,220 35,343 33,068 27,134 396,024
VACCON  #2:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 22,978 39,994 41,972 49,039 45,762 43,881 44,740 39,641 34,223 45,273 34,201 441,704
VACCON  #3:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 50,961 45,546 46,199 45,189 62,409 31,999 58,888 50,548 54,650 60,244 46,089 552,722
VACCON  #4:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 17,567 0 10,715 927 12,822 25,010 1,520 5,139 0 1,517 0 75,217
VACCON  #5:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 27,671 22,319 43,157 29,529 27,902 41,854 42,686 41,658 35,078 35,338 31,504 378,696

T V  #1
# of  Ft  19,511 21,420 24,657 14,535 21,301 18,530 21,850 29,761 25,152 19,697 15,136 231,550
T V  #2
# of  Ft  18,483 9,151 21,477 19,663 22,210 28,528 26,824 26,461 22,794 20,167 13,627 229,385

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility
2017 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 2 0 2

Repairs 0 17 0 51 96 0 164

# of MH's Grouted 0 19 0 53 86 0 158

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 12.0 13.5 0.0 25.5

# of Bags of Grout 0 5 0.0 2.0 12.0 0.0 19

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 577 0 5,425 1,857 0 7,859

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 0 2 2 0 2 0 6

New Manholes 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 1 0 1 0 3

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 0 1 7 0 0 0 8

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 0 1 2 0 0 0 3

New Manholes 0 0 4 0 0 0 4

New Lines 0 0 3 0 0 0 3

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 0 2 0 0 1 1 4

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 4 6 0 0 0 10

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 2 0 0 0 2

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned 628 0 273 0 195 126 1,222

Stop-Ups 3 4 12 9 9 2 39

Private Lines 1 4 10 5 6 0 26

Cave-Ins 0 0 4 0 0 0 4

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 9 23 6 5 0 44

Total  Calls 4 13 39 15 14 2 87

VACCON  #1:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 2,404 3,786 0 64 20,880 27,134

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 1,320 11,909 267 20,705 0 34,201

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 2,928 42,521 0 640 0 46,089

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 19,975 8,004 2,811 714 0 31,504

T V  #1

# of  Ft  0 1,521 2,234 252 73 11,056 15,136

T V  #2

# of  Ft  0 1,081 12,546 0 0 0 13,627

NLR Wastewater Utility
Maintenance & Repair Department

Work Recap by Ward
November-17



U
:\C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

AG
EN

D
A

 2
00

4-
20

17
\2

01
7 

AG
EN

D
A

\D
EC

EM
BE

R
\C

op
y 

of
 A

nn
ua

l o
ve

rfl
ow

s 
an

d 
ra

in
fa

ll 
(n

ew
 fo

rm
at

)F
ile

 #
1

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 B
y:

  E
la

in
e 

An
de

rs
on

1

P
er

io
d 

co
ns

id
er

ed
: J

an
ua

ry
 1

,  
20

08
th

ru
 N

ov
. 3

0,
 2

01
7

N
ot

e:
 2

00
9 

R
ai

nf
al

l Y
ea

r t
o 

D
at

e 
  

(1
2/

7/
09

) r
an

ks
 a

s 
th

e 
hi

gh
es

t o
n 

re
co

rd
. 

(p
er

 N
at

io
na

l W
ea

th
er

 S
er

vi
ce

, N
LR

 O
ffi

ce
)

02040608010
0

12
0

14
0

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

OVERFLOWS  # 

Ye
ar

 

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

w
at

er
 

 N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k,
 A

R
 

 
An

nu
al

 O
ve

rf
lo

w
s 

an
d 

R
ai

nf
al

l 

R
ai

nf
al

l

O
ve

rfl
ow

s



N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

Fa
ul

kn
er

 L
ak

e 
B

as
in 20

04
20

05
20

06
20

07
20

08
20

09
20

10
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
20

17
R

ai
nf

al
l

69
.5

42
.5

58
.5

56
.3

61
.8

77
.5

41
.5

76
.5

45
.4

6
62

.8
54

.2
70

.0
7

61
.6

46
.9

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
54

59
54

64
47

38
42

61
63

36
21

27
19

12

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 B

as
in

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

R
ai

nf
al

l
12

9.
9

82
.4

89
53

.7
60

.1
77

44
.2

68
.6

46
.5

6
50

.7
5

44
68

.7
51

.2
48

.2
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

11
26

33
37

32
35

32
45

25
13

9
21

9
5

Fi
ve

 M
ile

 C
re

ek
 B

as
in 20

04
20

05
20

06
20

07
20

08
20

09
20

10
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
20

17
R

ai
nf

al
l

62
.3

42
.6

53
.2

48
.8

55
.9

70
.4

35
60

.4
41

.1
5

52
.4

46
.6

66
.5

49
.5

40
.9

O
ve

rfl
ow

s
24

16
25

18
14

16
23

16
12

14
15

5
5

8

M
au

m
el

le
 B

as
in

20
16

20
17

R
ai

nf
al

l
41

.1
43

.8
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

4
5

En
tir

e 
Sy

st
em

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

R
ai

nf
al

l
57

.7
9

37
.8

3
49

.7
8

49
.0

5
51

.9
3

79
.6

1
42

.0
4

62
.9

8
44

.4
2

53
.4

5
47

.1
5

65
.3

6
52

.3
7

44
.6

5
O

ve
rfl

ow
s

89
10

1
11

2
11

9
93

89
97

12
2

10
0

63
45

53
36

30

ra
in

fa
ll 

an
d 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
um

m
ar

y



OUTSIDE
LOCATION TOTAL LABOR MATERIALS EQUIPMENT WORK

WARD #0 LINES

MISCELLANEOUS 9,153.69$       -$             799.66$        -$              8,354.03$      

    TOTAL WARD #0 LINES 9,153.69$       -$             799.66$        -$              8,354.03$      

WARD #1 LINES

MISCELLANEOUS 14,550.38$    5,835.41$    4,199.71$     4,115.58$     399.68$         

    TOTAL WARD #1 LINES 14,550.38$     5,835.41$    4,199.71$     4,115.58$     399.68$         

WARD #2 LINES

MISCELLANEOUS 92,929.11$    14,319.89$  4,177.64$     10,099.49$   64,332.09$    

    TOTAL WARD #2 LINES 92,929.11$    14,319.89$  4,177.64$     10,099.49$   64,332.09$    

WARD #3 LINES
 

MISCELLANEOUS 926.61$         310.90$       396.44$        219.27$        -$               
NONA STREET-R12-02 60.76$           -$             -$              -$              60.76$           

    TOTAL WARD #3 LINES 987.37$          310.90$       396.44$        219.27$        60.76$           

WARD #4 LINES

MISCELLANEOUS 2,898.96$      1,251.18$    315.35$        882.43$        450.00$         

    TOTAL WARD #4 LINES 2,898.96$      1,251.18$    315.35$        882.43$        450.00$         

WARD #5 LINES

MISCELLANEOUS 1,029.90$      252.61$       599.13$        178.16$        -$               

    TOTAL WARD #5 LINES 1,029.90$      252.61$       599.13$        178.16$        -$               

TOTAL ALL WARDS 121,549.41$  21,969.99$  10,487.93$   15,494.93$   73,596.56$    

REHABILITATION REPORT-REPAIR CREWS
FOR THE MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2017



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  
 
 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 
 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: December 12, 2017 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
 

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 14, 2017  MEETING 
 

(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR  NOVEMBER  2017 
 

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR  NOVEMBER 2017 
 

(4) MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION TRUST 2018 
 

(5) APERMA COVERAGE FOR 2018 
 

(6) MUNICIPAL HEALTH BENEFIT FUND 
 

(7) BUDGET FOR 2018 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 



 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the NOVEMBER 14, 2017 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2017 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee  was 

held on Tuesday, November 14, 2017 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews,  Mr. Ed 

Nelson, Mr. Clark McGlothin and Ms. Karen Bryant, and in addition, Mayor Mike 

Watson from the City of Maumelle and Mr. Jack Stowe and Ms. Judy Keller, 

representatives from the City of Maumelle. Also in attendance were Mr. Marc 

Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. 

Michael Clayton, Mr. Mark Halter with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & 

Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 
 
 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its October 10, 2017 meeting.  

A  motion was made by Mr. McGlothin, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the 

minutes of the October 10, 2017 meeting.  A motion was then made by Mr. Nelson 

to amend  the minutes of the October 10, 2017 meeting whereby the second 

paragraph on page 2 would read as follows:   

 

 Mr. Nelson then advised the Committee that the Retirement 

Committee of the North Little Rock Wastewater Utility met on 

September 26, 2017.  The July 1, 2017 actuarial valuation report 

provided by Mr. Jody Carreiro of Osborn, Carreiro & Associates, Inc., 

suggested a contribution of $702,970.00.   Mr. Nelson advised that the 

actual rate of return on investments for this past fiscal year was 

approximately 8.6% as of June 30, 2017 which is above average for 

public entities.  The actual rate of return for fiscal year 2016 was 4.9%.  

Additionally, it was noted that the Retirement Committee changed the 

assumed rate of return from 7.5% to 6.5%.  It was noted that the Utility 

had budgeted $705,300.00 as the contribution for 2017.  Therefore, the 

Retirement Committee voted to recommend that the North Little Rock 

Wastewater Treatment Committee authorize a contribution of 

$702,970.00.  After further discussion, a motion was made by Ms. 

Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize a contribution in the 

amount of $702,970.00 to the North Little Rock Wastewater Utility 

Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Trust by January 1, 2018.  The 

motion carried unanimously.   



 

 

 

The motion to amend was seconded by Ms. Bryant and carried unanimously.  The 

motion to approve the minutes as amended also carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for October 2017.  A 

motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant to approve the cash 

disbursements for October 2017 reflecting total cash disbursements of 

$4,995,655.38 and transfers between accounts of $2,088,266.67.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then reviewed the Financial Statement for October 2017.  Mr. 

Nelson noted that the Utility was having a much better year financially without all 

the emergency repairs it experienced last year.  Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, 

seconded by Mr. McGlothin, the Committee unanimously approved the Financial 

Statement for October 2017. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the bids were received for the 

Maumelle Wastewater Treatment Plant Lagoon Biosolids Removal and Land 

Application Project on Wednesday, October 18, 2017.  The project consists of the 

removal of biosolids from the south lagoon and land application of the biosolids at 

an approved site.  The low bid was submitted by Denali Water Solutions, LLC of 

Russellville, Arkansas in the amount of $328,155.54.  The agreements approving 

the transfer of the wastewater assets of MWM permitted the Utility to assess a 

surcharge to Maumelle customers for this cost.  Initially, this project will be paid for 

from the Utility’s Biosolids Reserve Fund which has a current balance of 

$1,210,000.00.  To reimburse the Utility for the payment of this project, there was a 

discussion as to a surcharge of $0.90 per month being applied to each MWM 

Wastewater account for the cost of removing the solids from the south lagoon, plus 

simple interest at a rate of 3.5% per annum.  Mr. Wilkins added that he had 

discussed with Mayor Watson a different surcharge for commercial and industry 

customers.  After much discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by 

Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to award the contract for the Maumelle 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Lagoon Biosolids Removal and Land Application 

Project to Denali Water Solutions, LLC of Russellville, Arkansas in the amount of 

$328,155.54.  The motion carried unanimously.  Additionally, a  motion was made 

by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to assess a $0.90 surcharge for MWM 

Wastewater residential customers and to calculate the proper amount for the 

surcharge to be implemented for commercial and industry customers based on 

average usage, but waive the surcharge fee until the Central Arkansas Water fee 

goes off or six (6) months, whichever is sooner.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 



 

 

 The Collections Systems currently maintains one excavator for each repair 

crew.  The oldest excavator is a 2006 Kubota KX121-R3TA with 4,724 hours that 

will soon be in need of costly repairs.  The staff wishes to replace this machine with 

a new Kubota KX808-4R3A, which is slightly larger and able to better and more 

safely handle manholes and other large items.  This excavator is available through 

the Houston-Galveston Area Cooperative in the amount of $87,141.32.  The 2017 

Budget includes $61,000.00 for this item.  A motion was made by Mr. McGlothin, 

seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to purchase a Kubota KX808-4R3A 

through Houston-Galveston Area Cooperative in the amount of $87,141.32.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that while JR Fox was making a 

deep repair on valves at the Faulkner Lake Plant site, water was coming in around 

the 60-inch pipeline.  Once the repair was complete, the plant was shut down for 

inspection.  During the inspection, it was discovered that the joint was leaking.  

Since JR Fox was familiar with the site, the Utility asked them for a quote on 

excavating the site and making the repair.  The Utility received a quote from JR 

Fox in the sum of $19,045.00 to incase the line in concrete and make the repair.  A 

motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the Utility to 

contract with JR Fox to repair the 60-inch pipe at the Faulkner Lake Plant site.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 A motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. McGlothin, to excuse the 

absence of Mr. Smith from the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Matthews then asked that the Committee go into Executive Session.   

 

 At the conclusion of Executive Session it was announced that no action was 

taken by the Committee. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson, to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:47 p.m. 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR NOVEMBER 2017 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for November 2017 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,668,414.42. 
and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,844,203.28. 
 
 
 
 
 
  



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

42
69

8
A

-1
 R

ec
ov

er
y

92
.2

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
To

w
ed

 o
ve

rh
ea

te
d 

U
ni

t #
10

3 
to

 J
oe

's
 G

ar
ag

e
42

69
9

A
dv

an
ce

d 
Fl

ui
d 

Te
ch

no
lo

gi
es

 $
   

   
   

   
77

3.
90

 B
ac

k 
to

 B
ac

k 
S

ea
l f

or
 M

oy
no

 F
ee

d 
P

um
p 

FL
TP

42
70

0
A

dv
an

ta
ge

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
54

2.
20

 I
ce

 M
ac

hi
ne

 S
er

vi
ce

 M
au

m
el

le
42

70
1

A
rk

an
sa

s 
A

gg
re

ga
te

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
32

7.
49

 G
ra

ve
l &

 S
to

ne
 D

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 F

LT
P

 fo
r S

to
ck

42
70

2
A

T&
T

 $
   

   
   

   
31

9.
74

 L
an

d 
Li

ne
s 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
, 5

-M
i, 

FL
 S

ec
ur

ity
 G

at
e

42
70

3
A

T&
T

 $
   

   
   

   
69

8.
40

 D
at

a 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

B
et

w
ee

n 
B

au
cu

m
, C

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 C
en

tra
l A

R
 W

at
er

42
70

4
A

rk
an

sa
s 

W
at

er
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t
 $

   
   

   
1,

17
0.

00
 A

W
E

A
 S

pe
ci

al
ty

 C
on

f. 
R

eg
is

tra
tio

ns
 - 

9 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
 (1

1/
14

 &
 1

1/
15

/1
7)

42
70

5
B

at
te

ry
 O

ut
fit

te
rs

 $
   

   
   

   
22

9.
57

 B
at

te
ry

 fo
r G

re
as

e 
G

un
, B

at
te

ry
 fo

r U
ni

t #
79

, B
at

te
rie

s 
fo

r F
lo

w
 M

et
er

s
42

70
6

B
lu

e 
Ta

rp
 F

in
an

ci
al

 $
   

   
   

   
11

2.
27

 P
al

le
t S

tra
pp

in
g 

K
it

42
70

7
C

ap
ito

l E
qu

ip
m

en
t

 $
   

   
   

   
24

7.
71

 B
ul

bs
, L

en
s,

 L
ig

ht
s,

 W
or

k 
Li

gh
t -

 5
55

 B
ac

kh
oe

42
70

8
C

ap
ito

l I
m

ag
in

g
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
5.

02
 2

5'
 P

ow
er

 T
ap

e,
 M

in
i R

od
s,

 P
ac

k 
N

ai
ls

 (S
ur

ve
yi

ng
 S

up
pl

ie
s)

42
70

9
C

in
ta

s 
C

or
p.

#6
50

 $
   

   
   

2,
04

4.
27

 W
ee

kl
y 

U
ni

fo
rm

 S
er

vi
ce

, M
on

th
ly

 C
le

an
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
 M

en
's

 R
oo

m
 C

&
E

 B
ld

g;
 

B
iw

ee
kl

y 
M

at
 S

er
vi

ce
 &

 T
ow

el
 R

ef
ill

 P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

42
71

0
C

on
ne

ct
in

g 
P

oi
nt

 $
   

   
   

   
30

4.
50

 2
8 

C
yb

er
 A

co
us

tic
s 

S
pe

ak
er

s 
fo

r N
ew

 P
C

's
42

71
1

C
or

e 
&

 M
ai

n
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
4.

52
 C

la
m

p 
3x

7.
5 

- B
ur

ns
 P

ar
k 

E
as

t P
.S

.
42

71
2

C
ra

nf
or

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
66

2.
94

 A
sp

ha
lt 

S
ur

fa
ce

 W
ar

d 
3 

R
ep

ai
rs

42
71

3
C

ro
w

 B
ur

lin
ga

m
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

1.
94

 D
ie

se
l E

xh
au

st
 F

lu
id

 U
ni

t #
10

4
42

71
4

E
lli

ot
t E

le
ct

ric
 S

up
pl

y 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

04
6.

40
 P

lie
rs

, N
ut

s,
 B

ol
ts

, W
as

he
rs

 to
 In

st
al

l O
m

ni
 U

ni
ts

; S
pl

ic
in

g 
K

its
, B

ut
t S

pl
ic

e,
 T

y 
R

ap
, 8

" D
ia

go
na

l C
ut

tin
g 

P
lie

, 1
0"

 P
um

p 
P

lie
rs

 (5
-M

i A
er

at
or

, U
ni

t #
90

) 2
0W

 L
E

D
 

W
al

l L
ig

ht
s 

(F
L 

A
dm

in
 B

ac
k 

P
or

ch
) J

bo
x,

 E
nc

lo
su

re
, H

ol
e 

S
aw

, T
y 

R
ap

 (F
L 

Fi
lte

r 
P

re
ss

 R
ep

ai
r)

42
71

5
E

nt
er

gy
 $

   
   

 1
8,

85
7.

45
 E

le
ct

ric
:  

M
au

m
el

le
 V

al
le

y,
 N

ew
 B

ed
fo

rd
, O

do
m

/B
l M

tn
, O

sa
ge

 F
al

ls
, O

sa
ge

 H
ill

s,
 

P
on

ca
, S

em
in

ol
e 

E
, S

em
in

ol
e 

W
, N

ay
lo

r, 
H

ill
 L

ak
e,

 M
ur

ph
y 

D
r, 

M
au

m
el

le
 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

, H
ig

h 
S

ch
oo

l, 
M

W
W

TP
 P

S
 2

 &
 3

, 4
, M

au
m

el
le

 M
ai

n,
 E

q 
S

ur
ge

 &
 

A
er

at
or

s
42

71
6

Fr
an

k 
E

ld
er

 W
el

l S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

2,
69

2.
50

 P
um

p 
R

en
ta

l F
L 

C
la

rif
ie

r P
ro

je
ct

42
71

7
H

ar
cr

os
 C

he
m

ic
al

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

95
2.

00
 2

 T
on

 C
on

ta
in

er
s 

of
 C

hl
or

in
e 

- F
LT

P
42

71
8

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

9.
52

 S
ea

le
d 

B
ea

rin
g 

+ 
Fr

ei
gh

t -
 T

V
 #

1
42

71
9

H
um

's
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

6.
24

 H
os

e 
B

ib
, G

al
va

ni
ze

d 
S

tri
p,

 G
al

va
ni

ze
d 

B
ru

sh
in

g,
 D

ril
l B

it,
 S

cr
ew

 E
xt

ra
ct

or
, 

W
as

he
rs

, S
cr

ew
s,

 S
D

S
 B

it,
 H

ex
 K

ey
 S

et
, G

or
ill

a 
Ta

pe
, G

ut
te

r S
ea

l, 
C

au
lk

, B
it 

Tu
b,

 S
oc

ke
t A

da
pt

or
, D

ou
bl

e 
Ti

p 
B

it
42

72
0

H
um

's
 R

en
ta

l
 $

   
   

   
1,

20
4.

50
 D

ril
l H

am
m

er
, E

xt
en

si
on

 C
or

d,
 B

it 
H

am
m

er
 (W

ar
d 

2)
, E

xc
av

at
or

, B
re

ak
er

 (W
ar

d 
1)

, D
ril

l H
am

m
er

, B
it 

H
am

m
er

, E
xt

en
si

on
 C

or
d 

(F
LT

P
 6

0"
 L

in
e)

 
42

72
1

In
du

st
ria

l S
up

pl
y 

an
d 

S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
38

5.
62

 S
er

vi
ce

 B
el

t P
re

ss
 A

ir 
C

om
pr

es
so

rs
 a

t F
L 

P
la

nt
42

72
2

In
te

rs
ta

te
 T

ire
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
6.

44
 F

la
t R

ep
ai

r -
 S

pr
ay

m
at

e 
Tr

ai
le

r
42

72
3

J.
J.

 K
el

le
r &

 A
ss

oc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
30

4.
24

 1
-Y

r S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n 

to
 L

ab
or

 L
aw

 P
os

te
rs

42
72

4
Ja

ck
 T

yl
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

 $
   

   
   

9,
33

6.
12

 N
ew

 F
ly

gt
 P

um
p 

- B
ur

ns
 P

ar
k 

S
oc

ce
rfi

el
d 

P
um

p 
S

ta
tio

n

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 3
0,

 2
01

7

P
ag

e 
1



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 3
0,

 2
01

7

42
72

5
Ja

ck
so

n 
C

le
an

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

1,
20

4.
35

 J
an

ito
ria

l S
er

vi
ce

s,
 O

ct
ob

er
 - 

A
dm

in
, L

ab
42

72
6

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
53

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

P
in

es
 L

an
df

ill
 - 

11
 L

oa
ds

 1
0/

24
 - 

10
/3

0/
17

42
72

7
Jo

e'
s 

G
ar

ag
e 

&
 W

re
ck

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

27
7.

89
 

O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

U
ni

t #
11

0 
- S

yn
th

et
ic

 O
il,

 F
ilt

er
; T

ra
ns

m
is

si
on

 S
er

vi
ce

 U
ni

t #
21

42
72

8
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
&

 T
oo

l
 $

   
   

   
   

13
9.

97
 

2 
C

as
es

 X
L 

N
itr

ile
 P

V
C

 G
lo

ve
s

42
72

9
Li

be
rty

 T
ra

ile
r

 $
   

   
   

   
26

0.
40

 
S

ilv
er

 M
od

 W
he

el
 &

 T
ire

 A
ss

em
bl

y 
fo

r 1
6'

 T
ra

ile
r

42
73

0
M

id
so

ut
h 

D
is

tri
bu

tin
g,

 U
S

A
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
2.

29
 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t H
an

dl
e 

fo
r R

ef
rig

er
at

or
 L

ab
 B

re
ak

ro
om

42
73

1
M

oo
re

 &
 R

ob
in

so
n,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
63

7.
85

 4
 T

ire
s 

M
ou

nt
ed

 a
nd

 B
al

an
ce

d 
- U

ni
t #

 9
0

42
73

2
N

et
ga

in
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
17

9.
00

 L
ic

en
se

 U
pg

ra
de

 (U
nl

im
ite

d)
 C

is
co

 5
50

5 
Fi

re
w

al
l

42
73

3
N

or
th

 L
itt

le
 R

oc
k 

E
le

ct
ric

 $
   

   
   

1,
17

2.
17

 E
le

ct
ric

:  
H

w
y 

10
7 

P
S

, I
-4

40
 In

du
st

ria
l P

ar
k,

 F
L 

C
S

 &
 E

ng
 B

ld
g

42
73

4
N

or
th

si
de

 S
al

es
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
3.

96
 S

af
et

y 
G

og
gl

es
, R

ub
be

r B
oo

ts
, R

ai
n 

C
oa

t -
 N

ew
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
42

73
5

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

S
to

re
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

0.
53

 2
- C

yc
le

 O
il 

fo
r W

ee
de

at
er

, C
ap

su
le

s,
 M

in
i L

am
ps

 U
ni

t #
11

2
42

73
6

O
m

ni
S

ite
 $

   
   

   
   

21
9.

45
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

1-
Ye

ar
 W

ire
le

ss
 S

er
vi

ce
 - 

3 
U

ni
ts

 
42

73
7

O
sb

or
n,

 C
ar

re
iro

 &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
 $

   
   

   
6,

00
0.

00
 P

en
si

on
 F

un
d 

A
ct

ua
ria

l F
ee

s 
- R

ep
or

t &
 P

ar
tic

ip
an

t S
ta

te
m

en
ts

42
73

8
P

an
er

a,
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
9.

27
 N

LR
W

 C
om

m
itt

ee
 M

ee
tin

g 
- 1

0/
10

/1
7 

- L
un

ch
es

, D
rin

ks
, D

es
se

rt
42

73
9

P
et

tu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
15

1.
21

 C
op

y 
P

ap
er

, T
on

er
s,

 F
ile

 F
ol

de
rs

, M
ar

ke
rs

, C
le

an
er

, F
oa

m
 B

oa
rd

, F
an

, S
ci

ss
or

s,
 

D
ay

tim
er

, P
en

s,
 W

ire
le

ss
 M

ou
se

, B
re

ak
 R

oo
m

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
- F

LT
P

 A
dm

in
, P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
, E

ng
in

ee
rin

g,
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
, L

ab
42

74
0

P
ol

yt
ec

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
5,

40
0.

00
 8

 D
ru

m
s 

of
 L

iq
ui

d 
P

ol
ym

er
 - 

M
au

m
el

le
42

74
1

Q
ua

lit
y 

P
et

ro
le

um
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
54

0.
49

 R
ot

el
la

 O
il,

 D
ie

se
l E

xh
au

st
 F

lu
id

, A
nt

ifr
ee

ze
42

74
2

R
P

 P
ow

er
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

39
0.

38
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

al
l -

 5
-M

ile
 In

flu
en

t G
en

er
at

or
 - 

Fa
ilu

re
 to

 T
ra

ns
fe

r
42

74
3

S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 2

11
 $

   
   

   
   

97
2.

00
 B

ill
ed

 R
un

ya
n 

A
cr

es
 A

cc
ou

nt
s,

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

, O
ct

. C
yc

le
 1

42
74

4
S

on
ny

 F
ul

m
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
1,

98
2.

36
 A

R
 A

gg
re

ga
te

s 
D

el
iv

er
ie

s 
to

 F
LT

P
, 2

9t
h 

S
tre

et
42

74
5

S
ta

nl
ey

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

22
7.

92
 K

ne
e 

P
ad

s,
 S

aw
 R

ep
ai

r, 
S

tra
w

, C
om

pr
es

si
on

 S
pr

ay
er

42
74

6
S

te
am

at
ic

 o
f H

ot
 S

pr
in

gs
 $

   
   

   
2,

49
5.

50
 M

ol
d 

R
em

ed
ia

tio
n 

- A
dm

in
 B

ld
g.

 D
ue

 to
 L

ea
ki

ng
 W

at
er

 H
ea

te
r

42
74

7
S

tu
ar

t C
. I

rb
y 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
71

4.
55

 S
Q

D
, B

us
s 

Fu
se

tro
n 

D
ua

l E
le

m
en

t -
 C

C
 B

al
lfi

el
ds

 G
en

er
at

or
 In

st
al

la
tio

n
42

74
8

Te
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
11

3.
93

 M
on

th
ly

 P
es

t S
er

vi
ce

 - 
74

00
 B

au
cu

m
 P

ik
e

42
74

9
U

B
S

 $
   

   
   

   
42

5.
26

 W
at

er
 B

ill
s:

  S
hi

llc
ut

t P
S

, W
hi

te
 O

ak
, H

ei
lm

an
 D

r/W
hi

te
 O

ak
, 5

-M
i P

la
nt

, 
O

ak
br

oo
k,

 S
ho

rte
r C

ol
le

ge
, D

ix
ie

, D
el

ta
 L

aw
n

42
75

0
W

ho
le

sa
le

 E
le

ct
ric

 $
   

   
   

1,
33

3.
43

 C
or

n 
B

ul
bs

, P
ho

to
 E

ye
s,

 R
at

ch
et

 C
ab

le
 C

ut
te

r, 
Te

k 
H

ex
 H

ea
ds

, W
ire

 D
is

pe
ns

er
, 

C
on

du
it 

- F
L 

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t L
ig

ht
s 

C
la

rif
ie

rs
, A

re
a 

Li
gh

tin
g,

 T
ra

m
m

el
 E

st
at

es
 

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

R
ep

ai
r

42
75

1
P

au
l P

et
er

so
n

 $
   

   
   

   
34

5.
00

 R
ep

ai
r W

or
k 

A
dm

in
 B

ld
g 

Fl
oo

r
42

75
2

A
dv

an
ce

d 
A

na
ly

tic
al

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

23
0.

00
 B

en
ch

m
ar

k 
La

b 
S

am
pl

es
 F

in
al

 Q
ua

ra
te

r, 
20

17
42

75
3

A
FL

A
C

 $
   

   
   

2,
17

3.
26

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 - 
S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

42
75

4
A

rk
an

sa
s 

D
em

oc
ra

t G
az

et
te

 $
   

   
   

1,
25

7.
37

 J
ob

 P
os

tin
g 

C
la

ss
ifi

ed
 A

ds
 - 

S
ur

ve
yo

r, 
S

em
is

ki
lle

d,
 P

la
nt

 O
pe

ra
to

r
42

75
5

A
rk

an
sa

s 
S

od
 &

 T
ur

f F
ar

m
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
28

8.
62

 S
od

 fo
r  

R
ep

ai
r J

ob
s 

W
ar

ds
 1

, 2
, 4

42
75

6
A

T&
T

 $
   

   
   

1,
15

7.
41

 T
el

ep
ho

ne
 &

 In
te

rn
et

 - 
M

on
th

ly
 S

er
vi

ce
 - 

FL
TP

P
ag

e 
2



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 3
0,

 2
01

7

42
75

7
B

ob
 &

 E
d'

s 
A

ir 
C

on
di

tio
ni

ng
 $

   
   

   
   

18
9.

72
 M

au
m

el
le

 T
P

 - 
S

er
vi

ce
 3

 H
V

A
C

 U
ni

ts
42

75
8

B
os

to
n 

M
ut

ua
l L

ife
 In

s.
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

55
9.

37
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 - 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
42

75
9

C
ap

ito
l E

qu
ip

m
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 3

.7
2 

1.
5%

 L
at

e 
Fe

e 
D

ue
 to

 P
O

 N
ot

 R
ec

ei
ve

d 
Ti

m
el

y
42

76
0

C
er

te
x 

U
S

A
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
42

8.
74

 R
ep

ai
r P

ar
ts

 - 
Fa

ul
kn

er
 L

ak
e 

C
la

rif
ie

r #
3

42
76

1
C

ity
 o

f M
au

m
el

le
 $

   
   

 1
1,

69
0.

95
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 F
ee

 -O
ct

ob
er

42
76

2
C

ity
 o

f N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k
81

,6
97

.2
4

$ 
   

   
 

Fr
an

ch
is

e 
Fe

e 
-O

ct
ob

er
42

76
3

C
ity

 o
f S

he
rw

oo
d

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 P
er

m
it 

- M
ar

yl
an

d 
&

 S
pr

in
g 

G
ro

ve
42

76
4

C
le

m
en

t C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

33
1.

12
 2

 S
et

s 
H

er
m

an
 S

af
et

y 
P

os
te

r P
ro

gr
am

s
42

76
5

C
on

ey
's

 G
ar

ag
e 

D
oo

r, 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

35
8.

05
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 D

oo
r S

er
vi

ce
, S

ha
ft 

S
tra

ig
ht

en
ed

 &
 R

ei
ns

ta
lle

d,
 C

ab
le

s,
 S

pr
in

gs
42

76
6

C
or

e 
&

 M
ai

n
 $

   
   

   
   

28
8.

86
 F

as
t P

lu
gs

 - 
R

V
 P

ar
k 

W
ar

d 
2

42
76

7
D

at
am

ax
 $

   
   

   
   

12
9.

68
 M

on
th

ly
 C

op
ie

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
C

ol
l S

ys
 &

 E
ng

, A
dm

in
42

76
8

D
ep

t. 
of

 F
in

an
ce

 &
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n

 $
   

   
 2

3,
02

1.
40

 S
ta

te
 W

ith
ho

ld
in

g 
Ta

x 
- O

ct
ob

er
42

76
9

D
ig

i-K
ey

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
cs

 3
05

84
63

 $
   

   
   

   
23

8.
06

 S
C

A
D

A
 p

ar
ts

 - 
M

au
m

el
le

 A
nt

en
na

, C
on

ve
rte

r, 
C

ar
bo

n 
Li

ne
ar

42
77

0
E

lli
ot

t E
le

ct
ric

 S
up

pl
y 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
41

1.
96

 B
ut

t S
pl

ic
e,

 S
pl

ic
in

g 
K

its
, T

ap
e 

- W
hi

te
 O

ak
, T

ru
ck

 #
90

 S
to

ck
42

77
1

E
nt

er
gy

1,
56

6.
24

$ 
   

   
   

E
le

ct
ric

:  
D

ur
an

go
, D

ia
m

on
d 

P
t, 

R
id

ge
la

nd
, R

id
ge

la
nd

/O
do

m
, L

aw
re

nc
e,

 T
ow

n 
C

en
te

r, 
M

as
te

rs
 P

la
ce

, N
or

fo
lk

, R
iv

er
 R

un
, P

al
is

ad
es

, M
au

m
el

le
#2

, B
ou

rie
s,

 C
C

 
B

al
lfi

el
ds

, C
ou

nt
s 

M
as

si
e#

2,
 M

ar
an

es
, C

ol
lin

s 
In

du
st

, C
ou

nt
s 

M
as

si
e

42
77

2
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

   
95

9.
14

 4
th

 Q
tr 

M
au

m
el

le
 T

P
 B

io
so

lid
s 

A
na

ly
si

s 
R

eq
ui

re
d 

by
 E

P
A

42
77

3
E

ur
ek

a 
G

ar
de

ns
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

B
oa

rd
 $

   
   

   
3,

28
3.

20
 D

eb
t F

ee
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
 C

yc
le

 4
42

77
4

Fi
sh

er
 S

ci
en

tif
ic

 $
   

   
   

   
62

5.
82

 P
or

ta
bl

e 
pH

 M
et

er
 K

it 
- L

ab
42

77
5

Fr
an

k 
E

ld
er

 W
el

l S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
   

1,
93

5.
00

 P
um

p 
R

en
ta

l F
L 

C
la

rif
ie

r P
ro

je
ct

42
77

6
G

ra
ve

l R
id

ge
 S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 2
13

 $
   

   
 1

8,
48

3.
92

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 O
ct

ob
er

 C
yc

le
s 

4 
&

 5
42

77
7

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

3,
02

8.
47

 C
am

er
a 

R
ep

ai
r f

or
 T

V
#1

, S
up

pl
ie

s 
fo

r b
ot

h 
TV

 C
re

w
s 

an
d 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
fo

r V
ac

co
n 

#3

42
77

8
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
 C

re
di

t S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

50
2.

68
 Q

ui
kr

et
e,

 W
ee

de
at

er
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t L

in
e 

&
 H

ea
ds

, 2
x4

's
, F

LT
P

42
77

9
H

um
's

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
2.

66
 C

au
lk

 &
 W

as
he

rs
 - 

FL
 S

to
ra

ge
 B

ui
ld

in
g

42
78

0
IC

M
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
61

0.
60

 2
00

' H
os

e 
V

ac
co

n 
U

ni
t #

10
7

42
78

1
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ire

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1.
80

 F
la

t R
ep

ai
r -

 U
ni

t #
11

9
42

78
2

Ji
m

m
y 

D
on

 W
ad

dl
es

 H
au

lin
g,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
61

0.
00

 B
io

so
lid

s 
H

au
lin

g 
M

au
m

el
le

 to
 T

w
o 

P
in

es
 L

an
df

ill
 - 

7 
Lo

ad
s 

11
/1

 - 
11

/6
/1

7
42

78
3

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
&

 W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
46

7.
09

 S
er

pe
nt

in
e 

B
el

t, 
A

lte
rn

at
or

 D
riv

e 
B

el
t -

 U
ni

t #
93

; A
nt

ifr
ee

ze
, O

il 
C

ha
ng

e,
 H

ea
te

r 
H

os
e 

- U
ni

t #
21

; O
il 

C
ha

ng
e,

 R
un

 C
od

e 
Te

st
 - 

U
ni

t #
10

0
42

78
4

K
ea

th
le

y 
P

at
te

rs
on

 E
le

ct
ric

 $
   

   
   

   
47

0.
06

 A
er

at
or

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t S
ta

rte
r -

 5
-M

i #
1

42
78

5
L&

L 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
&

 T
oo

l
 $

   
   

   
   

31
6.

64
 2

 D
oz

en
 Y

el
lo

w
 L

on
g 

S
le

ev
e 

P
V

C
 S

ew
er

 G
lo

ve
s

42
78

6
Lo

u'
s 

G
lo

ve
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
87

0.
00

 1
00

 N
itr

ile
 P

ow
de

r F
re

e 
G

lo
ve

s 
- L

ab
 S

to
ck

42
78

7
Lo

w
e'

s
 $

   
   

   
   

15
4.

55
 3

 E
le

ct
ric

 C
er

am
ic

 H
ea

te
rs

 - 
M

au
m

el
le

 P
la

nt
42

78
8

M
H

C
 K

en
w

or
th

 $
   

   
   

1,
06

5.
53

 R
ep

la
ce

d 
B

ra
ke

s,
 P

ar
ts

 &
 T

es
tin

g 
- U

ni
t #

 1
04

42
78

9
N

ea
se

 E
le

ct
ric

al
, I

nc
.

 $
   

  1
42

,7
59

.3
5 

20
17

 A
ux

ili
ar

y 
G

en
er

at
or

 P
ro

je
ct

-E
st

im
at

e 
#3

P
ag

e 
3



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 3
0,

 2
01

7

42
79

0
N

LR
 W

el
di

ng
 S

up
pl

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

10
4.

05
 A

ir,
 O

xy
ge

n,
 A

ce
ty

le
ne

, A
rg

on
, C

O
2 

C
yl

in
de

r R
en

ta
l-A

ll 
P

la
nt

s
42

79
1

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
E

le
ct

ric
 $

   
   

 2
4,

44
4.

41
 E

le
ct

ric
: H

w
y 

10
7,

 M
ar

yl
an

d 
E

, M
ar

yl
an

d 
P

la
ce

, O
ak

br
oo

k,
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

 G
at

e,
 P

in
e 

Tr
ee

 P
t, 

La
ke

w
oo

d,
 H

ar
ris

 In
du

st
ria

l, 
La

ns
br

oo
k,

 F
L 

S
lu

dg
e 

La
go

on
, F

L 
B

lo
w

er
 

B
ld

g,
 F

L 
La

b,
 S

hi
llc

ut
t, 

FL
TP

, G
al

lo
w

ay
/M

ay
be

lli
ne

, 3
92

4B
 N

on
a,

 3
81

2 
B

 N
on

a,
 

38
04

B
 N

on
a,

 D
el

ta
 L

aw
n,

 F
au

lk
ne

r X
in

g,
 F

L 
P

la
nt

 M
ai

nt
, F

L 
A

dm
in

, C
yp

re
ss

 
Xi

ng
, B

au
cu

m
 In

d 
P

ar
k,

 D
ix

ie
, S

ho
rte

r C
ol

le
ge

42
79

2
P

et
er

so
n 

C
on

cr
et

e 
S

ep
tic

 T
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

52
4.

07
 R

is
er

s 
&

 C
on

e-
 W

ar
d 

0
42

79
3

P
et

tu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
17

4.
69

 I
nk

 C
ar

tri
dg

e,
 C

an
 L

in
er

s,
 P

ap
er

 T
ow

el
s,

 T
is

su
e 

- A
dm

in
42

79
4

P
et

ty
 C

as
h

 $
   

   
   

   
38

4.
22

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
e 

P
et

ty
 C

as
h 

R
ec

ei
pt

s 
- 8

/2
5/

17
 - 

10
/3

0/
17

42
79

5
R

eg
io

ns
 C

or
po

ra
te

 T
ru

st
 $

   
   

   
1,

73
4.

50
 R

ix
ie

 B
on

d 
R

ep
ay

m
en

t -
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
7

42
79

6
R

G
A

 $
   

   
   

   
14

7.
34

 C
ou

pl
er

s,
 B

un
a 

G
as

ke
ts

 - 
P

um
p 

H
os

e
42

79
7

R
iv

er
be

nd
 A

ir 
C

on
di

tio
ni

ng
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
 2

1,
64

5.
75

 R
ep

la
ce

d 
4 

H
V

A
C

 S
ys

te
m

s 
- C

S
 &

 E
ng

 B
ld

g.
42

79
8

R
JN

 G
ro

up
, I

nc
.

 $
   

  1
21

,5
87

.0
4 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
th

ro
ug

ht
 1

0/
13

/1
7 

 S
S

E
S

 M
on

ito
rin

g
42

79
9

S
af

-T
-G

lo
ve

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

44
4.

75
 1

8 
D

oz
en

 A
ss

or
te

d 
Ty

pe
s 

of
 G

lo
ve

s 
- P

um
p 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 G
lo

ve
 S

to
ck

42
80

0
S

ew
er

 D
is

tri
ct

 2
11

 $
   

   
   

   
24

5.
50

 B
ill

ed
 R

un
ya

n 
A

cr
es

 A
cc

ou
nt

s,
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
, O

ct
. C

yc
le

 4
42

80
1

S
pa

 C
he

m
ic

al
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
13

8.
69

 T
ita

ni
um

 T
 C

on
ce

nt
ra

te
, O

do
r D

ig
es

te
r, 

H
an

d 
S

an
iti

ze
r, 

P
op

U
p 

To
w

el
s 

- 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 &
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
42

80
2

Tr
ac

to
r S

up
pl

y 
C

re
di

t P
la

n
 $

   
   

   
   

12
2.

57
 6

 T
on

 J
ac

k 
S

ta
nd

 - 
5-

M
ile

; C
ab

le
 T

ie
s,

 S
pr

ay
er

 H
os

e,
 S

pr
ay

er
 - 

W
hi

te
 O

ak
42

80
3

Tu
rn

er
 H

ol
di

ng
s,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
32

1.
90

 J
ug

s 
an

d 
Li

ds
 - 

4 
P

la
nt

s 
&

 In
du

st
rie

s 
S

am
pl

e 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
42

80
4

U
S

A
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

1,
10

4.
38

 L
B

O
D

 P
ro

be
 - 

La
b 

S
up

pl
y

42
80

5
U

B
S

 $
   

   
   

1,
54

0.
83

 W
at

er
 B

ill
s:

  M
ur

ph
y 

D
riv

e,
 F

LT
P

, M
au

m
el

le
 T

P
, F

LT
P

 L
ab

42
80

6
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

24
,2

96
.2

8
$ 

   
   

 
B

io
so

lid
 D

is
po

sa
l F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e 

&
 M

au
m

el
le

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

s 
- O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
7

42
80

7
W

eb
 L

ub
ric

at
io

ns
, I

nc
./J

iff
y 

Lu
be

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

6.
12

 S
ig

na
tu

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
U

ni
t #

10
8

42
80

8
W

el
sc

o
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
0.

22
 C

yl
in

de
r R

en
ta

l-C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

S
ys

te
m

s
42

80
9

A
m

er
ip

ris
e 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
5.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

11
/1

2/
17

42
81

0
U

ni
te

d 
W

ay
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
3.

00
 C

ha
rit

ab
le

 G
iv

in
g 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
11

/1
2/

17
42

81
1

N
LR

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 5

.0
0 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
n 

W
el

ln
es

s 
P

ro
gr

am
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
11

/1
2/

17
42

81
2

O
C

S
E

 C
le

ar
in

gh
ou

se
 S

D
U

 $
   

   
   

   
35

6.
86

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 C

hi
ld

 S
up

po
rt 

P
ay

m
en

ts
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
11

/1
2/

17
42

81
3

S
am

's
 C

lu
b 

#8
26

6
 $

   
   

   
   

80
5.

00
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

n 
- W

ho
le

sa
le

 C
lu

b 
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
N

AT
-2

3
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
3,

56
2.

08
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

11
/1

2/
20

17
AF

C
-2

3
A

rk
an

sa
s 

Fe
de

ra
l C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 $

   
   

   
4,

95
5.

31
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ep

os
its

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

11
/1

2/
20

17
 

PR
-2

3
P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

x 
D

ep
os

it
41

,4
41

.5
4

$ 
   

   
 

P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
xe

s 
P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
11

/1
2/

20
17

42
81

4
A

dv
an

ce
d 

C
ab

lin
g

 $
   

   
   

   
20

1.
00

 T
er

m
in

at
e 

N
et

w
or

k 
C

ab
le

 - 
C

S
 &

 E
ng

 B
ld

g 
(N

ew
 C

op
ie

r/P
rin

te
r)

42
81

5
A

m
er

ip
ris

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
18

7.
50

 Q
ua

rte
rly

 P
re

m
iu

m
 P

en
si

on
 P

la
n 

S
er

vi
ce

s
42

81
6

A
nt

iq
ue

 B
ric

k 
&

 B
lo

ck
 $

   
   

   
   

24
2.

37
 C

on
cr

et
e 

B
ric

ks
 - 

R
ep

ai
r W

ar
d 

0
42

81
7

A
rk

an
sa

s 
A

gg
re

ga
te

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

2,
63

9.
12

 G
ra

ve
l &

 S
to

ne
 D

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 F

LT
P

42
81

8
A

rk
an

sa
s 

O
ne

 C
al

l S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
   

   
43

8.
25

 N
ov

em
be

r M
em

be
r F

ee
; O

ct
ob

er
 C

al
l F

ee
42

81
9

B
ur

kh
al

te
r T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
 4

6,
19

2.
09

 R
ep

ai
r o

f 2
4"

 M
ai

n 
at

 R
V

 P
ar

k 
- A

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 9
/1

2/
17

P
ag

e 
4



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 3
0,

 2
01

7

42
82

0
C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 E

ne
rg

y
 $

   
   

   
1,

67
0.

12
 G

as
 B

ill
s:

  D
ix

ie
 P

S
, M

au
m

el
le

 V
al

le
y,

 7
01

 W
. 2

9t
h,

 F
LT

P
, F

L 
La

b,
 D

ix
ie

 
G

en
er

at
or

42
82

1
C

ha
ng

e 
C

en
te

r f
or

 H
ea

lth
 $

   
   

   
3,

25
1.

50
 W

el
ln

es
s 

C
lin

ic
 C

on
tra

ct
 - 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

7
42

82
2

C
ity

 o
f M

au
m

el
le

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

4.
86

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 F
ire

 a
nd

 P
ol

ic
e 

Fe
es

42
82

3
C

ol
on

ia
l L

ife
 $

   
   

   
   

43
2.

83
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 - 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

ns
42

82
4

C
on

ey
's

 G
ar

ag
e 

D
oo

r, 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
2.

23
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

al
l D

oo
r #

6 
- V

ac
co

n 
B

ui
ld

in
g

42
82

5
C

or
e 

&
 M

ai
n

 $
   

   
   

   
21

0.
71

 A
sp

ha
lt 

B
la

de
, C

on
cr

et
e 

B
la

de
, R

es
cu

e 
U

til
ity

 B
la

de
 - 

R
ep

ai
r W

ar
d 

2
42

82
6

C
um

m
in

s 
M

id
-S

ou
th

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

1,
82

0.
19

 A
nn

ua
l M

ai
nt

. M
au

m
el

le
 G

en
er

at
or

 &
 5

-M
i I

nf
lu

en
t G

en
er

at
or

42
82

7
E

nt
er

gy
17

,1
37

.0
8

$ 
   

   
 

E
le

ct
ric

:  
M

au
m

el
le

 W
oo

ds
, C

ry
st

al
 B

ay
, B

rid
ge

w
ay

 #
2,

 H
w

y 
36

5,
 W

hi
te

 O
ak

 T
P

, 
W

hi
te

 O
ak

 L
ag

oo
ns

, W
hi

te
 O

ak
 S

tru
ct

ur
e,

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
 B

ar
sc

re
en

42
82

8
Fe

dE
x

 $
   

   
   

   
11

4.
53

  
6 

S
hi

pm
en

ts
: C

on
tra

ct
 D

oc
um

en
ts

 &
 It

em
s 

fo
r R

ep
ai

r
42

82
9

Fe
rre

llG
as

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

7.
21

 P
ro

pa
ne

 fo
r F

or
kl

ift
42

83
0

Fi
rs

t E
le

ct
ric

 C
oo

pe
ra

tiv
e

 $
   

   
   

   
13

1.
58

 G
ap

 C
re

ek
 E

le
ct

ric
 B

ill
42

83
1

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
9.

96
 M

ot
or

 S
ta

rt 
C

ap
ac

ito
rs

, M
ot

or
 R

un
 C

ap
ac

iti
or

s 
- U

ni
t #

 9
0 

&
 S

to
ck

 
42

83
2

H
ar

bo
r F

re
ig

ht
 T

oo
ls

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

0.
99

 L
as

er
 L

ev
el

, M
ag

ne
tic

 N
ut

se
tte

r, 
E

xt
en

si
on

 C
or

d 
- O

pe
ra

tio
ns

42
83

3
IC

M
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
 4

4,
98

2.
90

 E
po

xy
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

fo
r F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e 

In
flu

en
t W

et
w

el
l-A

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 
on

 6
/1

3/
17

 a
nd

 P
ip

e 
La

se
r R

en
ta

l b
y 

R
ep

ai
r C

re
w

 #
3

42
83

4
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
N

et
w

or
k 

of
 A

rk
an

sa
s

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

4.
00

 T
w

o 
N

ew
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
C

rim
in

al
 B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
C

he
ck

s
42

83
5

JJ
 K

el
le

r &
 A

ss
oc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

25
8.

42
 1

-Y
ea

r S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n 

W
or

kp
la

ce
 S

af
et

y 
P

ro
gr

am
 - 

H
R

42
83

6
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

94
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
P

in
es

 L
an

df
ill

 - 
11

/7
 - 

11
/1

0
42

83
7

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
&

 W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

8.
91

 O
il 

C
ha

ng
e 

U
ni

t #
82

42
83

8
Li

ttl
e 

R
oc

k 
W

in
w

at
er

 C
o.

 $
   

   
   

1,
08

0.
12

 S
ew

er
 P

lu
gs

 &
 S

ad
dl

es
 - 

In
ve

nt
or

y
42

83
9

M
or

ris
 &

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s

 $
   

   
   

   
76

0.
00

 A
ir 

S
am

pl
in

g/
Te

st
in

g 
A

dm
in

 B
ld

g 
Fo

llo
w

in
g 

W
at

er
 L

ea
k

42
84

0
M

r. 
Fi

rs
t A

id
 $

   
   

   
   

32
3.

93
 F

irs
t A

id
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

42
84

1
O

ffi
ce

 D
ep

ot
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
9.

23
 P

en
s 

&
 In

k 
C

ar
tri

dg
es

 - 
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

42
84

2
P

et
er

so
n 

C
on

cr
et

e 
S

ep
tic

 T
an

k
 $

   
   

   
   

44
9.

35
 M

an
ho

le
 C

on
e,

 R
in

g,
 C

ov
er

 - 
R

ep
ai

r W
ar

d 
1

42
84

3
P

et
tu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

15
7.

12
 C

up
s,

 P
ap

er
 T

ow
el

s,
 C

al
en

da
r R

ef
ill

, C
of

fe
e 

- A
dm

in
; I

nk
 C

ar
tri

dg
e 

- O
pe

ra
tio

ns
42

84
4

R
G

A
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
7.

20
 3

0'
 H

os
e 

fo
r S

um
p 

P
um

p 
- O

pe
ra

tio
ns

42
84

5
R

ow
an

 &
 L

itt
le

fie
ld

 P
ub

lis
hi

ng
 $

   
   

   
   

13
8.

21
 T

itl
e 

40
 C

FR
 R

eg
 B

oo
ks

 - 
P

re
tre

at
m

en
t

42
84

6
S

on
ny

 F
ul

m
er

 T
ru

ck
in

g
 $

   
   

   
   

94
1.

59
 G

ra
ve

l f
or

 S
to

ck
 a

t F
au

lk
ne

r P
la

nt
42

84
7

S
ou

th
er

n 
Ti

re
 M

ar
t

 $
   

   
   

   
63

8.
50

 4
 N

ew
 T

ire
s 

- U
ni

t #
99

42
84

8
T&

T 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

65
1.

00
 R

em
ot

e 
B

ox
 In

st
al

le
d 

C
ar

 W
as

h 
R

ep
ai

r
42

84
9

U
S

A
 B

lu
eb

oo
k

 $
   

   
   

1,
11

4.
19

 L
ab

 S
up

pl
ie

s-
S

ul
fu

ric
 A

ci
d 

C
ar

tri
dg

es
, E

le
ct

ro
de

 S
to

ra
ge

 S
ol

ut
io

n,
 B

ea
ke

rs
42

85
0

V
ac

-C
on

, I
nc

.
 $

   
  3

72
,5

00
.0

0 
N

ew
 V

ac
C

on
 U

ni
t #

13
3

42
85

1
W

in
ds

tre
am

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

3.
14

 B
ill

in
g 

P
ho

ne
 L

in
es

 
42

85
2

 V
 O

 I 
D

   
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

C
he

ck
 P

rin
t A

lig
nm

en
t -

 V
 O

 I 
D

42
85

3
W

in
ds

tre
am

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

   
85

1.
86

 M
au

m
el

le
 P

ho
ne

 &
 In

te
rn

et
42

85
4

W
at

er
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t F
ed

er
at

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

5.
00

 A
nn

ua
l M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
- D

w
ay

ne
 M

ar
ro

w

P
ag

e 
5



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 3
0,

 2
01

7

42
85

5
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

 $
   

   
   

7,
42

1.
83

 D
is

po
sa

l o
f B

io
so

lid
s 

M
au

m
el

le
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 1

1/
1 

- 1
1/

15
/1

7
42

85
6

T 
&

 T
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

58
3.

73
 5

5 
G

al
lo

n 
P

ro
pa

ne
l &

 3
 C

om
pl

et
e 

P
ac

ki
ng

 w
/B

ra
ss

 - 
C

ar
 W

as
h 

R
ep

ai
r

42
85

7
S

pa
 C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

15
8.

39
 2

 C
as

es
 P

op
 U

p 
To

w
el

s
42

85
8

S
ou

th
er

n 
Ti

re
 M

ar
t

 $
   

   
   

   
83

6.
65

 U
ni

t #
10

9 
2 

R
ea

r T
ire

s
42

85
9

S
on

ny
 F

ul
m

er
 T

ru
ck

in
g

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

8.
18

 S
id

ew
al

k 
R

ep
ai

r W
ar

d 
4;

 G
ra

ve
l H

au
lin

g 
D

lv
'd

 to
 2

9t
h 

S
t.

42
86

0
S

hu
pe

 &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
 $

   
   

   
   

73
8.

74
 C

hl
or

in
at

or
 R

ep
ai

r P
ar

ts
42

86
1

S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 2

11
 $

   
   

   
   

28
8.

00
 B

ill
ed

 R
un

ya
n 

A
cr

es
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

O
ct

. C
yc

le
 7

 B
ill

in
g

42
86

2
S

am
's

 C
lu

b 
#8

26
6

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

0.
00

 T
re

at
m

en
t D

ep
t. 

A
nn

ua
l M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
(L

eu
bn

er
/C

ai
pe

n)
42

86
3

P
os

t O
ak

 A
cr

es
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7.
13

 D
irt

 - 
W

ar
d 

1
42

86
4

P
et

tu
s 

O
ffi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
s

 $
   

   
   

   
36

8.
66

 I
nk

 C
ar

tri
dg

es
, P

en
s,

 C
al

en
da

rs
, B

at
te

rie
s,

 D
es

kt
op

 F
ile

, H
an

gi
ng

 F
ol

de
rs

, C
of

fe
e 

- C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 S
ys

, L
ab

, P
re

Tr
ea

tm
en

t
42

86
5

B
B

V
A

 C
om

pa
ss

 $
   

   
   

   
52

0.
61

 R
ep

ai
r A

ir 
Le

ak
 U

nd
er

 C
ab

 - 
U

ni
t #

12
2

42
86

6
O

m
ni

S
ite

 $
   

   
   

   
16

5.
21

 W
ire

le
ss

 S
er

vi
ce

 - 
R

em
ai

ni
ng

 o
f Y

ea
r -

 3
 s

ta
tio

ns
42

86
7

O
du

s 
P

ac
k 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
M

at
er

ia
l

 $
   

   
   

   
47

3.
17

 S
he

lv
in

g 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 fo
r S

to
ra

ge
 A

re
a 

FL
TP

42
86

8
N

ew
 W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

s,
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

73
4.

83
 T

ra
ns

du
ce

r f
or

 F
L 

In
flu

en
t W

et
w

el
l

42
86

9
M

un
ic

ip
al

H
2O

.c
om

 $
   

   
   

   
55

0.
00

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e,

 F
LT

P
, W

hi
te

 O
ak

, 5
-M

i -
 N

ov
em

be
r

42
87

0
M

un
ic

ip
al

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

it 
P

la
n

 $
   

   
 6

5,
06

5.
00

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
- D

ec
em

be
r 1

, 2
01

7 
42

87
1

M
r. 

Fi
rs

t A
id

 $
   

   
   

   
40

6.
16

 B
an

d 
A

id
s,

 B
ur

n 
G

el
, C

ol
d 

Ta
bl

et
s,

 H
yd

ro
co

rti
so

ne
, W

ip
es

 S
in

e 
E

ez
, E

ye
 C

up
s 

- 
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 S

ys
te

m
s,

 L
ab

42
87

2
M

ea
do

rs
, A

da
m

s 
&

 L
ee

, I
nc

.
 $

   
   

   
   

20
0.

00
 A

nn
ua

l R
en

ew
al

 o
f S

ur
et

y 
B

on
d 

- A
R

D
O

T
42

87
3

Li
ttl

e 
R

oc
k 

W
in

w
at

er
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

57
2.

16
 I

nl
et

 V
al

ve
 S

ea
t S

ea
l, 

C
on

c 
x 

P
la

s 
C

P
LG

, 4
" S

ad
dl

es
 - 

In
ve

nt
or

y
42

87
4

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

&
 T

oo
l

 $
   

   
   

   
89

5.
68

 2
8"

 T
ra

ffi
c 

C
on

es
, F

lu
or

es
ce

nt
 G

re
en

 V
es

ts
, N

yt
ril

e 
B

la
ck

 G
lo

ve
s

42
87

5
K

er
r P

ap
er

 &
 S

up
pl

y
 $

   
   

   
   

32
1.

81
 P

re
st

o 
W

ip
er

s,
 B

la
ck

 L
in

er
s 

- P
um

p 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
42

87
6

Jo
e'

s 
G

ar
ag

e 
&

 W
re

ck
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

1,
35

9.
11

 P
re

ss
ur

e 
Te

st
 C

oo
lin

g 
S

ys
te

m
, A

nt
ifr

ee
ze

 U
ni

t #
10

3;
 O

il 
C

ha
ng

e 
U

ni
t #

99
; O

il 
C

ha
ng

e,
 R

ep
la

ce
 A

ll 
C

ab
 B

us
hi

ng
s,

 R
em

ov
e 

&
 R

ep
la

ce
 C

en
te

r S
up

po
rt 

B
ea

rin
g,

 
In

su
la

to
rs

 U
ni

t #
93

42
87

7
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
2,

30
0.

00
 B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
P

in
es

 1
0 

Lo
ad

s 
11

/1
5 

- 1
1/

20
; 1

 L
oa

d 
of

 S
an

d

42
87

8
Ja

ck
 F

. S
tri

ck
le

r, 
Jr

.
 $

   
   

   
   

16
0.

00
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

e 
E

xa
m

 F
ee

s 
fo

r O
pe

ra
to

r C
la

ss
 1

,2
,3

 &
 4

42
87

9
IC

M
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

9.
35

 8
 M

al
e 

Fi
tti

ng
s 

- U
ni

ts
 1

22
,1

07
,1

09
, 1

04
42

88
0

H
ilb

ur
n,

 C
al

ho
on

, H
ar

pe
r, 

P
ru

ni
sk

i
 $

   
   

   
1,

53
2.

00
 L

eg
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s:
  M

ar
la

r E
as

em
en

t M
is

lo
ca

tio
n,

 G
en

 R
et

ai
ne

r, 
S

pe
ci

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s

42
88

1
G

re
en

 &
 C

ha
pm

an
 $

   
   

   
1,

09
7.

70
 4

50
 G

al
lo

ns
 D

ie
se

l -
 R

ed
 D

ye
d 

U
ltr

a 
Lo

w
 S

ul
ph

ur
42

88
2

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 2

13
 $

   
   

   
   

70
9.

80
 B

ill
ed

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
- C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 O

ct
ob

er
 C

yc
le

 7
42

88
3

Fr
an

k 
E

ld
er

 W
el

l S
up

pl
y

 $
   

   
 1

3,
65

2.
50

 1
2"

 P
V

C
 W

el
l -

 7
6 

Fe
et

 D
ee

p 
- R

iv
er

si
de

 R
V

 P
ar

k 
R

ep
ai

r
42

88
4

Fl
ee

tm
at

ic
s 

U
S

A
, L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

49
0.

00
 M

on
th

ly
 V

eh
ic

le
 T

ra
ck

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

 - 
14

 U
ni

ts
 N

ov
em

be
r

42
88

5
Fl

ee
t T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

33
7.

50
 2

 N
ew

 T
ire

s 
- U

ni
t #

94
42

88
6

E
ur

ek
a 

G
ar

de
ns

 F
ac

ili
tie

s 
B

oa
rd

 $
   

   
   

   
38

8.
80

 D
eb

t F
ee

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
 - 

O
ct

ob
er

 C
yc

le
 7

42
88

7
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

3,
95

2.
92

 F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e 
&

 5
-M

ile
 P

er
m

it 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t T

es
tin

g

P
ag

e 
6



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 3
0,

 2
01

7

42
88

8
E

nt
er

gy
 $

   
   

   
   

12
3.

25
 E

le
ct

ric
:  

C
la

yt
on

 C
ha

pe
l, 

A
us

tin
 L

ak
es

42
88

9
E

le
ct

ro
 B

at
te

rie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
16

1.
98

 W
et

 B
at

te
rie

s 
Fi

lle
d 

w
/A

ci
d 

- U
ni

t #
11

0
42

89
0

D
uk

e'
s 

R
oo

t C
on

tro
l, 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
64

0.
00

 2
0 

G
al

lo
ns

 J
et

 P
ow

er
 II

 - 
U

ni
ts

 #
12

2,
 1

07
, 1

09
, 1

04
42

89
1

D
ig

ita
l P

rin
t &

 Im
ag

in
g

 $
   

   
   

   
97

7.
76

 P
rin

tin
g 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t D
ep

t: 
 L

ea
ve

 R
eq

ue
st

s,
 E

nv
el

op
es

, C
ha

in
 o

f C
us

to
dy

42
89

2
D

at
am

ax
 $

   
   

   
4,

49
0.

82
 N

ew
 K

on
ic

a 
M

in
ol

ta
 B

iz
H

ub
  c

op
ie

r/P
rin

te
r a

nd
 M

on
th

ly
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t -
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
&

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 S
ys

te
m

s 
B

ui
ld

in
g

42
89

3
C

um
m

in
s 

M
id

-S
ou

th
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
1,

01
5.

56
 A

nn
ua

l M
ai

nt
. 5

-M
ile

 E
ffl

ue
nt

 G
en

er
at

or
42

89
4

C
ra

nf
or

d 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

 $
   

   
   

   
83

3.
33

 A
C

H
M

 S
ur

fa
ce

 1
2.

5 
M

M
 6

4-
22

 - 
R

ep
ai

rs
 W

ar
ds

 1
,2

,3
42

89
5

C
or

e 
&

 M
ai

n
 $

   
   

   
1,

51
5.

05
 A

br
as

iv
e 

B
la

de
, U

til
ity

 B
la

de
s 

fo
r-C

ut
 O

ff 
S

aw
, P

ip
e,

 R
at

ch
et

, T
ee

, F
le

x 
C

P
G

, E
xp

 
S

to
pp

er
 - 

W
ar

d 
1 

R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 In

ve
nt

or
y

42
89

6
C

en
tra

l A
rk

an
sa

s 
W

at
er

 $
   

   
 4

0,
18

2.
35

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 B
ill

in
g 

Fe
es

 - 
O

ct
ob

er
42

89
7

C
ap

ito
l E

qu
ip

m
en

t
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
7.

03
 T

ub
e 

B
re

at
h 

- F
au

lk
ne

r C
ro

ss
in

g 
G

en
er

at
or

 S
et

42
89

8
B

lu
e 

Ta
rp

 F
in

an
ci

al
 $

   
   

   
   

19
1.

55
 S

he
lv

in
g 

S
ys

te
m

 &
 B

in
s 

fo
r O

ps
 P

ar
ts

42
89

9
A

ut
om

at
io

nD
ire

ct
.c

om
 $

   
   

   
   

56
4.

00
 3

 x
 C

lic
k 

A
C

 P
ow

er
, P

LC
, I

np
ut

 M
od

ul
es

 A
C

 - 
S

C
A

D
A

 S
ys

te
m

 B
ud

ge
t I

te
m

42
90

0
A

T&
T 

M
ob

ili
ty

 $
   

   
   

   
13

6.
23

 I
nt

er
ne

t S
er

vi
ce

 W
hi

te
 O

ak
, 5

-M
i; 

D
at

a 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

S
ur

ve
y 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

42
90

1
A

sp
ha

lt 
P

ro
du

ct
s,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
29

2.
08

 S
ur

fa
ce

 A
sp

ha
lt 

- W
ar

d 
1 

R
ep

ai
r

42
90

2
A

rk
an

sa
s 

P
ow

er
 S

te
er

in
g

 $
   

   
   

2,
38

7.
00

 R
ep

ai
r U

ni
t 1

12
 - 

O
il 

Le
ak

s,
 W

at
er

 L
ea

ks
, P

ar
ts

 &
 L

ab
or

42
90

3
A

rk
an

sa
s 

C
op

ie
r C

en
te

r
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
2.

89
 M

on
th

ly
 C

op
ie

r M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
La

b
42

90
4

A
rk

an
sa

s 
A

gg
re

ga
te

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
36

1.
43

 G
ra

ve
l f

or
 S

to
ck

 a
t F

au
lk

ne
r P

la
nt

42
90

5
A

m
er

ic
an

 C
om

po
st

in
g

 $
   

   
   

3,
70

2.
70

 1
0 

Lo
ad

s 
G

re
as

e 
H

au
lin

g 
S

hi
llc

ut
t P

um
p 

S
ta

tio
n 

W
et

w
el

ls
42

90
6

A
dv

an
ta

ge
 S

er
vi

ce
 C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

46
3.

30
 S

er
vi

ce
 H

ea
tin

g 
U

ni
ts

 , 
B

el
t P

re
ss

, O
ps

 B
ui

ld
in

g,
 O

ps
 B

re
ak

ro
om

EL
EC

PY
PM

T-
12

C
en

te
nn

ia
l B

an
k

 $
   

   
   

   
18

4.
80

 C
re

di
t C

ar
d 

- P
ar

ts
 fo

r B
el

t P
re

ss
 W

as
h 

S
ys

te
m

, L
un

ch
 fo

r C
om

m
itt

ee
, O

nl
in

e 
A

d 
fo

r S
ur

ve
yo

r
42

90
7

V
 O

 I 
D

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
P

rin
te

r F
ai

lu
re

 - 
V

 O
 I 

D
 E

 D
  C

 H
 E

 C
 K

 
42

90
8

U
ni

te
d 

W
ay

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

3.
00

 C
ha

rit
ab

le
 G

iv
in

g 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

11
/2

6/
17

42
90

9
N

LR
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 2
.5

0 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 D
ed

uc
tio

n 
W

el
ln

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

11
/2

6/
17

42
91

0
O

C
S

E
 C

le
ar

in
gh

ou
se

 S
D

U
 $

   
   

   
   

31
7.

66
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
hi

ld
 S

up
po

rt 
P

ay
m

en
ts

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

11
/2

6/
17

AF
C

-2
4

A
rk

an
sa

s 
Fe

de
ra

l C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

4,
95

5.
31

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ep
os

its
 P

ay
 P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
11

/2
6/

20
17

 
N

AT
-2

4
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
3,

56
2.

08
 R

et
ire

m
en

t C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

11
/2

6/
20

17
PR

-2
4

P
ay

ro
ll 

Ta
x 

D
ep

os
it

41
,2

53
.5

6
$ 

   
   

 
P

ay
ro

ll 
Ta

xe
s 

P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

11
/2

6/
20

17
42

91
1

A
D

T 
S

ec
ur

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

40
8.

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

Q
ua

rte
rly

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
W

hi
te

 O
ak

42
91

2
A

m
er

ip
ris

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

95
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 P
ay

 P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

11
/2

6/
17

42
91

3
D

ar
re

ll 
R

. S
an

so
m

3,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

C
om

pu
te

r &
 N

et
w

or
k 

C
on

su
lti

ng
 - 

N
ov

em
be

r
42

91
4

D
is

co
un

t A
ut

o 
G

la
ss

15
4.

07
$ 

   
   

   
   

R
ep

la
ce

 W
in

ds
hi

el
d 

U
ni

t #
10

8
42

91
5

D
is

co
un

tC
el

l, 
In

c.
81

9.
98

$ 
   

   
   

   
S

C
A

D
A

 R
ou

te
rs

 - 
Fa

ul
kn

er
 L

ak
e 

an
d 

5-
M

ile
42

91
6

E
le

ct
ro

 B
at

te
rie

s
35

3.
37

$ 
   

   
   

   
W

et
 B

at
te

rie
s 

Fi
lle

d 
w

/A
ci

d 
- U

ni
t #

10
9

P
ag

e 
7



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 3
0,

 2
01

7

42
91

7

E
nt

er
gy

28
,2

14
.7

5
$ 

   
   

 

E
le

ct
ric

:  
5-

M
i -

 G
at

e,
 In

flu
en

t, 
#1

, N
or

th
, S

ou
th

;  
M

ar
ch

e'
, F

ro
nt

ie
r D

r.,
 R

ix
ie

/H
w

y 
16

1,
 L

uc
ky

 D
r, 

R
ix

ie
 R

oa
d,

 M
cA

lm
on

t, 
C

ha
pe

l R
id

ge
, M

id
S

ta
te

, E
ur

ek
a 

G
ar

de
ns

 
R

oa
d,

 4
6t

h 
S

t, 
Ju

dy
, Q

ua
pa

w
, H

ill
 L

ak
e,

 T
ra

m
m

el
 E

st
at

es
, S

em
in

ol
e 

W
es

t, 
E

as
t, 

P
on

ca
, O

sa
ge

 H
ill

s,
 F

al
ls

, O
do

m
/B

lu
e 

M
tn

, N
ew

 B
ed

fo
rd

, M
au

m
el

le
 V

al
le

y,
42

91
8

Fl
uk

e 
E

le
ct

ro
ni

cs
19

4.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
A

nn
ua

l C
al

ib
ra

tio
n 

of
 P

ro
ce

ss
 M

et
er

42
91

9
Fu

el
m

an
11

,9
60

.0
3

$ 
   

   
 

G
as

ol
in

e 
an

d 
D

ie
se

l f
or

 U
til

ity
 V

eh
ic

le
s 

- O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

7
42

92
0

G
ra

ve
l R

id
ge

 S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 2

13
17

,0
65

.1
8

$ 
   

   
 

B
ill

ed
 A

cc
ou

nt
s 

- C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 O
ct

ob
er

 C
yc

le
 9

 &
 E

nd
 o

f M
on

th
42

92
1

H
en

ar
d 

U
til

ity
 P

ro
du

ct
s

64
2.

97
$ 

   
   

   
   

E
qu

ip
m

en
t R

ep
ai

r T
V

 C
re

w
 #

1 
- C

ou
pl

in
g 

S
ha

ft,
 C

ab
lin

g 
A

ss
em

bl
y,

 F
re

ig
ht

42
92

2
H

ut
he

r &
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s,
 In

c.
1,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
C

hr
on

ic
 B

io
m

on
ito

rin
g 

- 5
-M

i P
er

m
it 

R
eq

ui
re

m
en

t Q
ua

rte
rly

42
92

3
Ji

m
m

y 
D

on
 W

ad
dl

es
 H

au
lin

g,
 In

c.
1,

38
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
B

io
so

lid
s 

H
au

lin
g 

M
au

m
el

le
 to

 T
w

o 
P

in
es

, 6
 L

oa
ds

 1
1/

22
 - 

11
/2

7
42

92
4

L&
L 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

&
 T

oo
l

53
2.

20
$ 

   
   

   
   

Le
at

he
r W

or
k 

G
lo

ve
s,

 F
lu

or
es

ce
nt

 G
re

en
 V

es
ts

, N
yt

ril
e 

B
la

ck
 G

lo
ve

s
42

92
5

Le
ga

l S
hi

el
d

17
1.

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

P
re

pa
id

 L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s-

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

42
92

6
N

LR
 T

im
es

72
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
S

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
R

en
ew

al
 fo

r A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
 - 

12
/2

0/
17

 - 
12

/2
1/

18
42

92
7

N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
E

le
ct

ric
1,

03
4.

72
$ 

   
   

   
E

le
ct

ric
:  

W
ilc

ox
 P

S
, I

-4
40

 In
du

st
 P

ar
k,

 F
au

lk
ne

r L
ak

e 
C

S
 &

 E
ng

 B
ld

g.
42

92
8

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

14
1.

04
$ 

   
   

   
   

H
D

M
I C

om
pu

er
 M

on
ito

r f
or

 T
V

 C
re

w
42

92
9

O
N

O
LO

G
, I

nc
. d

ba
 T

he
 M

as
trr

r
7,

14
3.

00
$ 

   
   

   
R

ep
la

ce
d 

C
hl

or
in

e 
P

um
p 

at
 F

au
lk

ne
r

42
93

0
V

 O
 I 

D
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
P

rin
te

r E
rro

r -
 V

 O
 I 

D
 E

 D
  C

 H
 E

 C
 K

 
42

93
1

V
 O

 I 
D

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
rin

te
r E

rro
r -

 V
 O

 I 
D

 E
 D

  C
 H

 E
 C

 K
 

42
93

2
P

os
t O

ak
 A

cr
es

, I
nc

.
65

.1
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

D
irt

 - 
R

ep
ai

rs
 W

ar
ds

 3
, 1

42
93

3
P

ra
ct

ec
 L

LC
2,

66
3.

00
$ 

   
   

   
P

ar
ts

 fo
r F

au
lk

ne
r L

ak
e 

B
el

t P
re

ss
42

93
4

S
ew

er
 D

is
tri

ct
 2

11
49

,7
48

.6
6

$ 
   

   
 

B
ill

ed
 R

un
ya

n 
A

cr
es

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
- C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 O

ct
/C

yc
le

 9
 &

 E
nd

 o
f M

on
th

, 
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 N

ov
/C

yc
le

 1
42

93
5

S
H

I I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l
 $

   
   

 1
7,

62
8.

00
 M

S
 O

ffi
ce

 2
01

6 
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l /

52
 L

ic
en

se
s,

 4
0 

W
or

ks
ta

tio
ns

, 1
2 

La
p 

To
ps

42
93

6
S

pa
 C

he
m

ic
al

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

15
5.

13
 P

op
 U

p 
To

w
el

s,
 H

an
d 

S
an

iti
ze

r -
 O

ps
42

93
7

V
er

iz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

 $
   

   
   

1,
58

3.
02

 M
on

th
ly

 C
el

l P
ho

ne
 U

se
42

93
8

W
or

k 
W

ea
r

 $
   

   
   

   
12

2.
06

 S
af

et
y 

S
ho

es
 - 

N
ew

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
42

93
9

A
-1

 R
ec

ov
er

y
 $

   
   

   
   

38
6.

05
 T

ow
in

g 
- U

ni
t #

12
3,

 R
em

ov
e 

P
um

p 
S

ha
ft 

&
 T

ie
 U

p 
U

ni
t #

10
7

42
94

0
P

et
tu

s 
O

ffi
ce

 P
ro

du
ct

s
 $

   
   

   
   

35
2.

81
 O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s,
 L

ab
, P

re
tre

at
m

en
t, 

A
dm

in
, O

pe
ra

tio
ns

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
P

ay
ro

ll 
- P

er
io

d 
E

nd
in

g 
11

/2
/2

01
7

 $
   

  1
11

,3
88

.6
8 

O
P

er
at

in
g 

P
ay

ro
ll 

- P
er

io
d 

E
nd

in
g 

11
/2

6/
20

17
 $

   
  1

11
,7

44
.3

6 

 $
  1

,7
19

,5
62

.4
1 

Ar
ka

ns
as

 F
ed

er
al

 C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 
M

on
th

ly
 F

ee
 fo

r E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

D
ep

os
it 

of
 C

re
di

t U
ni

on
 D

ed
uc

tio
ns

AD
FA

-L
oa

n 
Pa

ym
en

ts
30

8,
46

3.
72

$ 
   

  
M

on
th

ly
 L

oa
n 

P
ay

m
en

ts
 D

ra
fte

d 
fro

m
 A

cc
ou

nt
AD

FA
-6

 M
on

th
 In

te
re

st
 P

ay
m

en
t

25
,6

37
.1

1
$ 

   
   

 
Fo

r S
er

ie
s 

20
16

 D
ra

w
s 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
as

 o
f 1

0/
15

/1
7

20
16

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Fu

nd
61

4,
72

6.
18

$ 
   

  
To

ta
l D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

cc
ou

nt

P
ag

e 
8



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 3
0,

 2
01

7

TO
TA

L 
U

TI
LI

TY
 C

AS
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

TS
2,

66
8,

41
4.

42
$ 

  

P
ag

e 
9



C
K

C
H

EC
K

 
#

PA
YA

B
LE

 T
O

 
AM

O
U

N
T

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

10
17

H
or

se
sh

oe
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

29
4,

69
7.

53
$ 

Es
tim

at
e 

#6
 fo

r B
ar

rin
g 

C
ro

ss
 P

ip
e 

Bu
rs

tin
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t

10
18

KA
JA

C
S 

C
on

tra
ct

or
s

32
0,

02
8.

65
$ 

Es
tim

at
e 

#9
 fo

r W
hi

te
 O

ak
 In

te
rc

ep
to

r P
ro

je
ct

61
4,

72
6.

18
$ N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
AS

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

EN
TS

20
16

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 F
U

N
D

N
O

VE
M

B
ER

 3
0,

 2
01

7



D
AT

E
AM

O
U

N
T

TO
FR

O
M

11
/1

/2
01

7
72

,2
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
O

pe
ra

ta
in

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 o

n 
11

/1
/1

7
11

/1
/2

01
7

41
,6

66
.6

7
$ 

   
   

R
eh

ab
ila

tio
n

Se
w

er
M

on
th

ly
 R

eq
ui

re
d 

Tr
an

sf
er

11
/8

/2
01

7
50

5,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

ta
in

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 o

n 
11

/8
/1

7
11

/1
3/

20
17

11
1,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g-
Pa

yr
ol

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r P
.P

.  
En

de
d 

11
/1

2/
17

, P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 1

1/
14

/1
7

11
/1

7/
20

17
55

3,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

ta
in

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 o

n 
11

/1
3/

17
-1

1/
17

/1
7

11
/2

2/
20

17
16

7,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

ta
in

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 o

n 
11

/2
2/

17
11

/2
7/

20
17

11
1,

75
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g-
Pa

yr
ol

Se
w

er
Tr

an
sf

er
 fo

r P
.P

.  
En

de
d 

11
/2

6/
17

, P
ai

d 
to

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

on
 1

1/
28

/1
7

11
/3

0/
20

17
19

7,
30

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

pe
ra

ta
in

g
Se

w
er

Tr
an

sf
er

 fo
r C

he
ck

s 
Pa

id
 o

n 
11

/2
7/

17
-1

1/
30

/1
7

11
/3

0/
20

17
83

,7
86

.6
1

$ 
   

   
Se

w
er

R
eh

ab
ila

tio
n

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 P

re
vi

ou
s 

M
on

th
s 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

1,
84

4,
20

3.
28

$ 
 

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E 

R
O

C
K

 W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

FU
N

D
 T

R
AN

SF
ER

S
N

O
VE

M
B

ER
 3

0,
 2

01
7

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

Pa
ge

 1



 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR NOVEMBER 2017 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for November 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 



























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 

MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION TRUST 2018 
 
 

The Utility received an invoice for the 2018 Workers’ Compensation Insurance in the amount 

of $106,358.  The amount paid for 2017 was $104,372. The National Council on 

Compensation Insurance Rates for our payroll classes went down 7% from 2017.  Our 

experience rating went from 1.81 to 1.88, which is a 4% increase.  We did not qualify for the 

volume discount for 2018 which is based on our cumulative loss ratio. The numbers of claims 

for the three years considered in the ratio are listed below.   As of 11/30/17, we have 10 

claims.  An amount of $107,500 is included in the draft 2018 budget.    

 

 2014 – 12 claims 

 2015 – 11 claims 

 2016 – 17 claims 

 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize payment to the Municipal League Workers’ Compensation Trust in the amount of 
$106,358. 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 
 

  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

 

APERMA COVERAGE FOR 2018 

 

The Utility received notification that the property and liability coverage for 2018 will be due in 

the amount of $112,998.  This is an increase of $101 over the 2017 cost.  APERMA will 

continue to pay up to $7,500 per sewer back-up claim, with an annual cap of $50,000.  An 

amount of $116,800 was included in the 2018 draft budget. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize a payment to APERMA for property and liability insurance coverage in the amount 
of $112,998. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 

MUNICIPAL HEALTH BENEFIT FUND 
 

 
The Utility has received a participation agreement from the Municipal Health Benefit Fund for 

the employee health insurance coverage.  We offer health, dental and vision insurance to our 

employees and their qualified dependents.  The Utility pays 100 percent of the employee 

coverage and 75 percent of the dependent coverage.  Our monthly premiums will increase 

from $405 to $448 for employee only coverage and from $900 to $992.50 for family coverage 

effective 1/1/18.  Before this increase, the monthly premiums have been the same since July 

1, 2010.  The 2018 draft budget includes this increase.  The Utility’s total expense for health 

insurance coverage is estimated to be $847,200 for 2018 based on budgeted employees and 

coverage.  Municipal is updating their records and needs a current participation agreement 

on file for us. 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
 

Authorize the Utility to enter into the participation agreement with the Municipal Health 

Benefit Fund. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 
  IN THE 

MUNICIPAL HEALTH BENEFIT FUND 
 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this 12th day of December, 2017, effective as of 
January 1, 2018 (hereinafter called the “Effective Date”) by and between the NLR Wastewater 
Treatment Committee (“WTC”) and the Municipal Health Benefit Fund (the “Fund”). 
 

WITNESSETH 
 
 WHEREAS, the Fund is a multi-employer, self-funded trust fund created by Declaration 
of Trust dated November 16, 1981, as amended (the “Declaration of Trust”), to provide health 
and welfare benefits to employees of participating municipalities and other governmental entities 
who are members of the Arkansas Municipal League; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the WTC wishes to continue being a Participating Employer in the Fund to 
provide health and welfare benefits to its eligible Employees; and 
 
 WHEREAS, by virtue of the authority granted to it in the Declaration of Trust, the Fund 
agrees to continue to accept the WTC as a Participating Employer in the Fund. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the promises and of the mutual 
covenants herein contained, the parties hereby agree as follows: 
 
1. Beginning on the Effective Date, the WTC agrees to continue being a Participating 

Employer in the Fund and to make payments to the Fund on behalf of its eligible 
Employees to provide the following benefits for the following premium amounts: 
 

 Medical Coverage 
__X___$500 Deductible 

  _____ $1,200 Deductible 
  _____ $2,000 Deductible 
 
 __X___Dental Coverage 
 
 __X___Vision Coverage 
 
 ___X__Life Insurance 
 
 _____ Disability Income Benefits  
  _____ Option A 
  _____ Option B 
 
2. By execution of this Participation Agreement, the WTC adopts and agrees to be bound by 

all of the terms and provisions of the Fund, as amended from time to time.  The WTC 



MUNICIPAL HEALTH BENEFIT FUND 
PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 
 

2 
 

further agrees to timely make all required premium payments to the Fund in accordance 
with the Fund’s procedures. 
 

3. The WTC acknowledges receipt of the proposal dated December 12, 2017.  In 
accordance with the eligibility provision outlined in the proposal, the WTC hereby 
certifies and agrees that it will at all times while a Participating Employer in the Fund 
comply with the Eligibility Requirements of the Fund as set forth in Exhibit A attached 
hereto and incorporated herein.  The WTC acknowledges that its participation in the Fund 
is contingent upon its compliance with the Eligibility Requirements. 
 

4. By signature below, the WTC agrees to and does become a party to the Fund as a 
Participating Employer.  The WTC hereby acknowledges receipt of a copy of the 
Declaration of Trust and the Municipal Health Benefit Fund Booklet. 
 

5. By execution of the Participation Agreement by the Plan Administrator, the Fund accepts 
the WTC as a party to the Fund pursuant to the authority vested in the Plan Administrator 
by the Declaration of Trust.  The Fund agrees to receive the WTC’s premiums and to 
hold, administer and invest such funds and to pay claims to Employees in accordance 
with the terms and provisions of the Fund, as amended from time to time. 
 

6. The terms of the Fund as in effect from time to time, shall fully apply to the WTC as of 
the Effective Date, with the imposition of any additional terms or conditions set forth in 
this Agreement.  
 

7. The WTC acknowledges that, pursuant to the Declaration of Trust, the Fund may be 
terminated by giving written notice to member cities and other public entities at their 
regular business addresses. Pursuant to the Fund Booklet, the Fund agrees to provide 
such written notice by regular mail sixty (60) days prior to termination. The Fund’s 
Trustees may also amend the terms of the Fund.  It is the responsibility of the WTC to 
notify its Employees of any amendments or changes to the Fund. 
 

8. All capitalized terms used in this Participation Agreement and all Exhibits hereto shall 
have the same meanings given to them in the Municipal Health Benefit Fund Booklet, 
unless otherwise defined in this Agreement. 

  
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Participation Agreement to 

be executed on their behalf on the date first written above. 
 
 

[signature page follows] 
  



MUNICIPAL HEALTH BENEFIT FUND 
PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 
 

3 
 

 
 

North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee: 
 

  
By:  _______________________________                  
           
Its:  _______________________________                   
 

 
MUNICIPAL HEALTH BENEFIT FUND: 
 
 
By:  _______________________________ 
 Don A. Zimmerman 
 Plan Administrator 
  



MUNICIPAL HEALTH BENEFIT FUND 
PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 
 

4 
 

  
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS 
 

 Since all eligible employees must be offered coverage, the WTC’s participation in 
the Fund is expressly contingent upon the WTC’s continued compliance with the following 
Eligibility Requirements: 

 
 The Eligible Class of employees who may be Covered under the Fund includes all 

employees of the WTC in any of the following classes.  The WTC must include employees in 
Class 5, and may elect to include employees in the other classes, as part of the Eligible Class. 

 
Class 1 – Active elected officials 
Class 2 – Members of boards and commissions 
Class 3 – Volunteer firefighters (See below for further details) 
Class 4 – Auxiliary police 
Class 5- All full-time active employees of the WTC who work at least thirty (30) hours per 

week. 
Class 6 – Retired members age 55 or over (See Retiree Coverage for further details) 

 
 For each class to which it offers benefits, the WTC must meet the following criteria: 
 
1. All eligible Employees have been offered Coverage, and 

 
2. A list of all eligible Employees accepting Coverage has been submitted to the Fund, 

during an Open Enrollment Period and/or in the event of a Change of Status Event such 
as new hire, birth of a child, or divorce; and 
 

3. Seventy-five (75%) percent of all eligible Employees elect Coverage under the Fund, and 
 

4. A list of all eligible Employees opting out of Coverage, along with proof of Coverage 
through a Spouse, Medicare and/or another carrier has been submitted to the Fund during 
an Open Enrollment Period or at the time of qualifying Change of Status Event.  
 

Volunteer Firefighters (Class 3)—to qualify for Coverage under the Fund, volunteer 
firefighters must actively participate in more than: 

 
 50 percent of fire calls. 
 50 percent of training sessions. 
 Verification of participation must be certified in writing under penalty of perjury 

by the Fire Chief. 
 Certification must be submitted to the Fund each year on or before December 31. 

 
 



MUNICIPAL HEALTH BENEFIT FUND 
PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 
 

5 
 

If the WTC offers Coverage to any of the Classes 1 through 4, then the Coverage must be 
offered to all members of the class.  When Coverage is offered to a class, the WTC shall require 
all members of that class to sign up for the Coverage or submit a refusal form.  A minimum of 
seventy-five percent (75%) of classes 2, 3 and 4 must sign up for Coverage, or none of the class 
may be Covered.  Those persons in Classes 2, 3 and 4 who are eligible for Medicare are excluded 
from the seventy-five percent (75%).  The WTC must maintain Coverage on seventy-five percent 
(75%) of each participating class (2, 3, 4 or 5) for Coverage to continue. 

 
The WTC must offer medical Coverage to all eligible Employees working thirty (30) 

hours or more a week and must ensure that the Employee’s share of the premium is affordable.  
The WTC may use one of three “safe harbors” allowed by IRS regulation to determine 
affordability. The W-2 wages safe harbor is most frequently used.  It is satisfied if the WTC 
ensures that the Employee’s share of the premium does not exceed 9.5 percent of the Employee’s 
current W-2 wages for the cost of employee only (single) coverage for full-time active 
employees.  Other safe harbors are (1) the rate of pay safe harbor, and (2) the federal poverty line 
safe harbor.  If the WTC meets the requirements of the safe harbor, the offer of coverage is 
deemed affordable for purposes of Code section 4980H(b) regardless of whether it is affordable 
to the Employee under section 36B of the Code.  

 
Medicare. Classes 1 through 4 are not eligible for the medical Coverage provided under 

the Fund if they are eligible for Medicare.   
 
Active elected officials (Class 1) who are on Medicare are eligible for dental, vision, drug 

card and hearing aid Coverage.  However, enrollment in all parts of Medicare, Parts A, B and D, 
is required for active elected officials (Class 1) choosing to continue Coverage under the dental, 
vision, drug card and hearing aid Coverage benefits.  However, seventy-five percent (75%) of 
each participating class (2, 3, 4 or 5) must participate for Coverage to continue. 

 
 

 
   



 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(7) 
 
 
 

BUDGET FOR 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approve the 2018 budget. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 


